APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

GPU Nuclear Corporation Docket No. 50-289
Three Mile Island Unit 1 License Nc. DPR-50

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 12, 1982, through
October 28, 1982, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy
(10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following
violation was identified.

10 CFR 20.201(b) requires a licensee to conduct surveys, as defined in

Part 20.201(a), to comply with the regulations in Part 20 and, which are
reasonable under the -ircumstances to evaluate the extent of radiation hazards
that are present.

Contrary to the above, on October 14, 1982, no survey was conducted to comply
with the regulations in Part 20 or, as reasonable under the circumstances, to
evaluate the extent of radiation hazard that a bag of trash in a restricted
area prese~ted. Specifically, a bag of trash, which was stored in the 'B" Once
Through Steam Generator lower tent area in excess of 24 hours, was found at a
radiation Tevel greater than 300 mR/hr. Neither the most recent radiation
survey nor the radiation work permit for this area identified a source of
radiation in the area greater than 80 mR/hr.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Sugpplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, GPU Nuclear Corporation is hereby
required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this Notice, a
written statement or explanation in reply, including (1) the currective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will
bz taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act
of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted urdcr oath or
affirmation. Where good cause is shown, consideration will "~ given to
extending your response time.
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